


From: Kathy Burgess
To: Hill, Carol
Cc: Bischoff, Kyle
Subject: [External_Sender] License No. 46-27605-01 Change of Control Request
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 12:39:41 PM
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Ms. Hill –
 
Please find our signed letter requesting change of control for the reference license no. Let me know
if you have questions or need additional information to process this request. Thanks – Kathy
 

Katherine "Kathy" A. Burgess, Business Manager

600-4th Street West
Newport, Washington 99156
Phone: (509) 447-3626 (208) 437-2641
Fax: (509) 447-2112
www.jasewell.com

 

mailto:kburgess@jasewell.com
mailto:Carol.Hill@nrc.gov
mailto:Kyle.Bischoff@nrc.gov
http://www.jasewell.com/

James A Sewell & Assodates, LLC
ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - LAND USE FLANNING.











U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONNRC FORM 532
(05-2016)

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee

Kevin A. Koesel 
Radiation Safety Officer 
James A. Sewell & Associates, LLC 
600-4th St W 
Newport, WA 99156 
 

License Number(s)
46-27605-01

Mail Control Number(s)
630556

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

C. Hill  

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or✔ Application Dated: 03/08/2022

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment✔ Termination New License Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office.

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.  Please  
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link:   http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER.  When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number.  Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer.  Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information.  If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

   Region IV 
   U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
   DNMS/NMSB - B 
   1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
   Arlington, TX  76011-4511 
   (817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

Date
04/04/2022



N/A

N/A

Carol L. Hill 

04/04/2022




	DOC031522-03152022103745 (003)
	[External_Sender] License No. 46-27605-01 Change of Control Request
	Sewell Acknowledgement of Receipt of Amendment Request is attached (005) (00B) (003) (002)
	Sewell Fees



